
ffllCHAII fflHIIR PIAnn1nG ASSOCIATES. inc. 
Land Design Municipal Planning Services Transportation Planning 

May 12th
, 2025 

City of Hallandale Beach 
400 South Federal Highway 
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009-6433 
Attention: Christy Dominguez, Planning & Zoning Manager 

Re: Seven Park (Vita) Multi-Family Residential (124 OU & 4,150 Sq. Ft Commercial) 
Major Site Plan Review/ Transportation Impact Analysis 
218 - 220 SE 7tt1 Street 
Hallandale Beach, Florida 33009 
MMPA Project No. 21-0901-0029 

Dear Ms. Dominguez: 

Pursuant to our proposal for professional services submitted to the City of Hallandale Beach on 
September 6th

, 2024, the firm of Michael Miller Planning Associates, Inc. (MMPA), has 
undertaken the task of reviewing the estimated traffic impacts on the City's roadway system and 
properties in the vicinity of the proposed project, as well as provide comments on the Site 
Development Plan prepared by SKLAR Architecture and their subconsultants. The last updated 
plans the City provided our office with are dated April 22nd

, 2025. MMPA has participated in the 
City's review of this proposed 8-story I 124 DU multifamily residential/ 4,150 sq. ft. commercial 
redevelopment project. MMPA has examined and commented on the site plan design, as well 
as the Traffic Impact Study prepared by Thomas A. Hall, Inc. MMPA attended several DRC 
meetings to date and will attend other upcoming meetings as requested. MMPA was requested 
to prepare our normal project analysis letter for upcoming meetings. 

The redevelopment site is 44,086 sq. ft. / 1.012 acres in size located south of SE J1h Street and 
east of Old Dixie Highway. Existing older multifamily development adjoins the site on its eastern 
and southern boundaries. The City's Peter Bluesten Park exists across SE 7th Street to the 
north of the site. According to the survey submitted the subject site is now cleared and vacant 
(previously 9 DU). The surrounding sites include a variety of older lower density I low scale 
residential developments including single-family, duplex, and various types of multiple-family 
development. This area of the City has been designated for desired redevelopment in the City's 
RAC Transit Core Zoning Sub-District. The overall building will occupy most of the entire site 
with a taller 8-story residential "angled" tower fronting on both SE 7th Street and Old Federal 
Highway with a shorter 3-story building area located at the southeast portion of the site (parking 
garage I pool & recreation). Access to the site is proposed via two (2) two-way driveway 
connections - one to SE 7th Street serving a grade level parking garage and the second to Old 
Dixie Highway that leads to a ramp up to above grade parking garage I other areas. The plans 
indicate that 169 parking spaces are required and 159 parking spaces are provided on the site, 
based on the proposed bedroom mix and guest spaces. In addition, four (4) parallel parking 
spaces are shown along SE 7th Street adjoining the site and three (3) parallel parking spaces 
are shown along Old Federal Highway adjoining the site, but these are not countable. 
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